

Gun Board Meeting

FALLON COUNTY COMMISSION	
Initial	Date
DR	6-25-11
SP	6-25-11
SP	6-25-18

Date: 5-7-18

Meeting Called to Order: 6:08pm

Minutes approved: Carl

2nd: Kirk

Members

Dave Kono

Kirk Linebeck

Carl Overland

Non-Members

Nicole Kono

Shane Bettenhausen

Old Business:

Carl said that he has been trying to get another bid similar to the one from continental gate. He said that he has contacted 7 companies has gotten 4 responses only 1 that has given a bid. MT FWP asked for a list of the

companies that he has contacted. Jason emailed them the list.

Kirk said he has not gotten to the water leak yet in the trap club house.

Nicole has gotten the rules for the high school rodeo from Eddie Coulter.

Dave and Kirk discussed more about setting up a handicap for trap.

New Business:

Trap will begin May 14. Women's trap will begin June 3rd.

Shane said that Ward is going to build a frame to mount the rifle range sign to.

Kids action pistol will begin again after school gets out for the summer.

Carl asked Dave and Kirk if they had heard of or seen a pay to play trap machine. Kirk said one of the ranges in billings has one. Discussed the possibility of getting one for our trap range. Carl said he would look into it more.

Carl said he had read that there should be some kind of fire suppression for an indoor gun range because of unburned powder ending up down range in the backstop. He said that he talked to Tom Bruha and Jerry Smith about it, they came out to look at the range and suggested that we put 2 water cannons in the range.

Dave asked for a current copy of the membership list for trap.

We need to plan a work day for rifle range to install new targets.

Strokes and Shots meeting May 8 at 5:30 at the golf club house.

Motion to adjourn: Carl

2nd: Kirk

Meeting adjourned at: 6:40pm

Next meeting: June 4 2018